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Chairman Schaible: We will open the hearing on SB 2316. 
 
Senator Mike Dwyer, Dist. 40: Introduced the bill and asks the bill be left open as there are 
weather conditions that prevent his being here to testify.  
 
Senator Rust: I don’t see a background check in the bill. All teachers need to go through a 
background check.  
 
Senator Dwyer: Apparently, this was something that was in statute prior to this time but, it 
had a sunset on it. When I went up to the Legislative Council, I asked that they pattern this 
bill after the one that was in place before and pattern it after that. I can’t speak to that. Senator 
Oban did suggest that I reach out to ESPB which I did and they indicated they wouldn’t be 
supportive.  
 
Senator Rust: In the bill is the terminology in the bill “teachers as a community expert.” I am 
wandering what that means.  
 
(4:06) Senator Marcellais, Dist. 9: See Attachment #1.  
 
(5:07) Jed Geer, 1st Geer Driving School: I was asked to speak to this bill by the same 
constituent Senator Dwyer spoke of earlier. One of the things that is happening in the rural 
communities is they are running out of people to teach Driver’s Ed. In the larger cities, private 
instruction has been going on for years. Since we opened our driving school in 2012, we 
have taught 450 to 550 students per year the six hours they need. In the last couple of years, 
we have been approached by rural schools to come down to their communities to teach 
behind the wheel. They have the manpower to do the classroom, but they are not able to do 
the behind the wheel hours. Bowman contacted me to teach in their community. Moving past 
that, many of these schools don’t have the teachers that are able or want to teach the 
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classroom portion. For the term “community expert” I feel like in the driver’s education side 
of things, a driving school and an employee of the school would have the ability to teach the 
30 hours of classroom instruction. That is why I am in support of this bill. To address the 
background check, we go through rigorous checks in order to become driving instructors and 
owners of a school. All of our guys have to pass a background check, they have a decent 
driving record. For me, I need to make sure they are able to teach the kids the behind the 
wheel portion. We could certainly tailor that into making sure that they are able to teach the 
classroom portion as well, to in some sort of certification process.  
 
(7:32) Senator Davison: There isn’t anything keeping you from going to a rural community 
and teaching the six hours of the driver’s ed. behind the wheel now is there? 
 
Jed Geer: I think it was a couple of sessions ago, the road test waiver was introduced and 
passed. If they take the 30 hours with a public school or there is an online portion or they can 
take it through Minot State, we could go down and teach the six hours, with or without the 
road test waiver. What we are seeing is many of the Bowman kids are coming here on a 
Friday evening – we will do three hours of instruction and then Saturday morning, we will 
three more hours and then they are on their way. They are sitting through the classroom 
portion there and then they come to do this – it seems counterproductive.  
 
Senator Davison: What we are really talking about is so the school gets a certified teacher 
so the school gets foundation aid for it and they pay for it and they pay for it as opposed to 
the private citizen. They are getting accomplished what they need to accomplish.  
 
Jed Geer: A lot of them are getting accomplished what needs to be accomplished, it is just 
getting more difficult.  
 
(9:10) Chairman Schaible: Other testimony in favor of the bill. Agency testimony. Testimony 
in opposition. 
 
(9:56) Rebecca Pitkin, Exec. Director of ESPB: See Attachment #2.  
 
(12:09) Senator Oban:  Putting this langage in this specialty area secion, wouldn’t that 
require all the same requirements – including a background check? 
 
Rebecca Pitkin:  That is correct. I am representing what my board had as concerns.  
 
Senator Marcellais: You are saying that if the bill was amended to correct cover these board 
concerns, you wouldn’t have a problem with the bill?  
 
Rebecca Pitkin: I think it be more palatable, I would need to bring it back to them to see 
their ideas. I think the idea is that for a driver’s ed. minor, there is a fair amount of coursework 
that is not just in class instruction, but it is how to interact with students, it is pedagogy, some 
assessments. It is a big piece. We certainly do understand the challenge of this bill. 
 
Senator Davison: The struggle with the topic is that we talk about pedagogy, etc. and I 
understand the conversation there, too. This is driver’s ed., you know. It seems if it would be 
in the best interest of all citizens in ND if kids had some kind of driver’s ed. and we would all 
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be better off in the long run if there was the right class available now. I would say in Fargo, if 
you try to take a driver’s ed. class from a private group, it is a wait time. How can ESPB part 
of the solution rather than the challenge? If it was anything else, I might feel different, but 
driver’s ed. is something that can impact a lot of people throughout the state. 
 
Rebecca Pitkin: Speaking as me, not the representative of my board, the content standards 
for driver’s ed. are extensive. Yes, they do have barriers. I can’t speak for our board, but I do 
believe you are on the right path. Perhaps some of the requirements could be lessened. The 
key issue here is license vs. not licensed and then how is a small rural area going to get 
instructors. Tomorrow I will testify in a bill which is for alternate access. The drafter of the bill 
would say keep driver ed., but lower it to less than 48 credits in a content area. We have all 
these different pulls coming at our agency. I think the key is what are the big barriers and the 
little barriers. I think the board would be willing to converse on this. I thought the department 
might factor on this and say also in tandem with us to work on this.  
 
Senator Rust: See Attachment # 3. I downloaded the Driver’s Education Minor Equivalency 
Endorsement form from your website. I see the SB 2316 covers the ten semester hours – it 
has the same identical language, but doesn’t have the fourteen semester hours. Is that 
correct?  
 
Rebecca Pitkin: Yes, it is correct.  
 
Senator Rust: You referenced a little bit about community experts and said that “sunsetted”. 
What is a community expert?  
 
Rebecca Pitkin: It was a bill drafted two sessions ago to remedy the shortage area and local 
schools would have the local control to hire someone with a four-year degree, but they didn’t 
have the exact match in content areas. No one even took advantage of that opportunity. It 
wasn’t feasible, people were unable to be found.  
 
Senator Rust: You said they had to have a four-year degree.  
 
Rebecca Pitkin: Yes.  
 
Senator Rust: I am kind of with Senator Davison. I think in the area of driver’s ed. – I am 
wondering what the alternative is – I understand it is great to have a certified teacher doing 
that, but it is pretty specialized in what it is teaching and wondering about the qualifications 
maybe greater than they need to be.  
 
Rebecca Pitkin: You have to have 48 credits to be a substitute teacher – my own thinking 
and my board’s I am sure – some sort of bare minimum because would qualify work 
experience? I have a nineteen-year-old that needs some extra money – he has been driving 
since he was fourteen. Is that work experience? What are the bare minimum that anyone 
would accept to have someone in a car with a fifteen-year-old? Those are somethings to 
wrap our heads around.  
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Senator Rust: As I see driver’s education, I see it in two parts. I see a classroom part and a 
behind the wheel. Right now a driving school can do the behind the wheel. What kind of 
qualifications do those people have? Do they have a four-year degree? 
 
Rebecca Pitkin: I think if you choose a driving school, the parents would cover the cost of 
that and so the liability would not be on the school. There isn’t foundation aid or credit. The 
whole piece about a license and credit are all things ESPB doesn’t have anything to do with 
– that is the department, but there is that factor of foundation aid and credit bearing driver 
ed. You get a half of credit if it is taken through the school. Those are all additional layers. 
ND is one of the few states that has retained driver’s ed. in the schools. I think that driving 
schools in other places is very common.  
 
Senator Rust: It is no longer required for a school to teach driver’s ed is it? 
 
Rebecca Pitkin: That is a Department of Public Instruction question.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Jed would you come back up and answer some questions. What are 
the qualifications of a non-school driving instructor? 
 
Jed Geer: There are a couple of ways to look at that. When I started the driving school, I 
took classes through Minot State. You need a certificate in driver and traffic safety along with 
a list of stuff. At that time is was governed under the Highway Patrol. It has since switched to 
DOT. When I hire instructors, basically, if they don’t want to go through the coursework at 
Minot State, they can do this by observing in the car and then also teaching. Thirty hours of 
observation in the car and myself or one of my instructors observing them while they teach 
a student. Thirty hours is pretty rigorous – that would be five students at six hours a piece. 
We do that in either three hour sessions in the winter or two hour sessions in the spring-
summer-fall. It is pretty intense training. On top of that, passing the background check, 
favorable driving record and those things as well.  
 
Senator Davison: I would assume your insurance company has something to say regarding 
that, too. From a liability standpoint that you have to carry? The insurance company doesn’t 
mandate anything in regards to the liability insurance in the level of instructor.  
 
Jed Geer: The commercial insurance that would insure the driving school? They and DOT 
would say what kind of record would be favorable to be insured. The liability side of things – 
it is pretty much a pass fail. My driving school is insured and when I add a driver to that, they 
say they will take the instructor or not. Many of our drivers have CDLs already and understand 
safety and it has worked out very well.  
 
Senator Rust: I am curious, is this classroom, behind the wheel or both? 
 
Chairman Schaible: You’ll have an opportunity tomorrow to ask those questions tomorrow. 
With that, we’ll hold this hearing open and reopen this hearing at 2:30 tomorrow.  
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A bill relating to allowing individuals who do not have a teaching license to teach driver 
education upon meeting certain criteria. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Att. #1-Rust 

 
Chairman Schaible: I’ve asked Joe Kolosky, Department of Public Instruction to help us 
better understand the requirements of Driver’s Education instructors. 
 
Joe Kolosky, School Approval and Opportunity, Deputy Director: Instructors need to 
have a teaching license and an endorsement. I am not sure of the number of semester hours 
an instructor needs for an endorsement. That could be answered by ESPB. I don’t work with 
driving school instructors – only instructors that are employed by a school district.  
 
Senator Davison: Do they still offer driver’s education in the larger schools?  
 
Joe Kolosky: The bigger districts we have Bismarck, Mandan, West Fargo, Minot, all offer 
summer school classes during the school year. We have 132 programs specifically in the 
summer. There are bigger schools that offer it as well as the smaller schools.  
 
Senator Davison: Do schools offer it as part of their curriculum? Part of their regular day 
time curriculum. If I need to take five credits to be a full time student, are there many schools 
that offer it as a regular elective right during the school day? 
 
Joe Kolosky: Eleven do. During the school year. By far, the vast majority is summertime, 
which is 132 programs. Of those programs, it looks like four of the bigger schools offer it 
during the school year and also offer it during the summertime. I also have enrollment 
numbers, too. I can email this to you, too. In the summer school, we have behind the wheel 
– last summer, 2,464 kids, the classroom was 246 students. There was a combination class 
of classroom and behind the wheel which is 411. So there are several sections. A total we 
have 3,763 students taking driver’s ed in the summertime last year.  
 
Senator Davison: So do they get foundation aid back - $150 – for summer school class.  
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Joe Kolosky: We pay based on enrollments.  
 
Senator Davison: That’s typically a max of $150. 
 
Joe Kolosky: For summer, right. During the school year, we had 1,316 students took it last 
year. 
 
Senator Davison: Do they get a higher number of dollars back for these students? Do they 
offer it after school or something? How does Department of Public Instruction look at that as 
reimbursement?  
 
Joe Kolosky: I’d have to have Adam Tesher answer that question. I’ll ask Adam to get back 
to you. 
 
Senator Davison: Is the trend on those numbers outside of the summer school been 
decreasing? Is the summer school been increasing – what is the trend? 
 
Joe Kolosky: It has been decreasing because of the lack of instructors. I can pull five-year 
data for you, too and do a trend for you. 
 
Chairman Schaible: You have no idea how many kids are taking it privately – through a 
driving school? 
 
Joe Kolosky: We don’t collect any data on that.  
 
Senator Rust: What is the amount of credit the school can get for that?  
 
Joe Kolosky: We go by the hours – 120 hours is one credit. They can break that into 
quarters. They could be broken down from a fourth credit to a full credit.  
 
Senator Davison: Fargo doesn’t offer it at all any more.  
 
Joe Kolosky: Let me look at the sheet here – Fargo South offers it in the summertime.  
 
Senator Davison I don’t think there are many that do it. 
 
Senator Rust: You said the amount was $150 for summer school? 
 
Chairman Schaible: What would it be during the school year? 
 
Joe Kolosky: The school would get the per hour payment for foundation aid. I would need 
to ask the fiscal director.  
 
Senator Rust: They don’t get an additional payment if it is during the school year, do they? 
 
Senator Oban: Do you have any idea how many instructors we have – or is that an ESPB 
question? 
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Joe Kolosky: That would be a question for ESPB.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Thank you. 
 
Senator Rust: See Attachment #1. Mr. Chairman, I did go online to get the driver’s 
education minor equivalency endorsement plan. I did ask Rebecca Pitkin about the 
endorsement plan. He reviewed with the committee the endorsement that would be put on 
the teacher’s license. Is the background check covered on this or do we need to be 
concerned about this?  
 
Chairman Schaible: According to Jeb, they have to have a background check as well. 
 
Senator Rust: Teachers have a background check as part of the license procedure.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Why don’t we get the requirements for a private driver’s education 
instructor to compare with what they are in the school setting. Then we can see what we 
want to do with this bill. Since several of the committee members need to leave, we will stand 
adjourned. 
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A bill relating to allowing individuals who do not have a teaching license to teach driver 
education upon meeting certain criteria. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Att. #1-Schaible 

 
Chairman Schaible: We are reopening the hearing on SB 2316. See Attachment #1. 
 
Larry Ressler: I am here today to testify on SB 2316. My son-in-law is the Superintendent 
of Solen High School. They can’t get anyone with a professional license to come forward to 
teach driver’s education for a variety of reasons. We have 30 teachers, but none are 
interested in teaching driver’s ed. I came up with an idea to have someone like me – a retired 
person that likes kids – that would put the time and effort in to doing the classes and Solen 
paid for my three classes to become certified to teach driver’s education. About three-fourths 
of the way through the documentation, it came up and said you have to have a professional 
teacher’s license. Now, I can’t teach, but we have students that want to get driver’s licenses 
in these small towns – they can if they go to Bismarck or Fargo or Minot or Williston or 
Dickinson – the bigger towns where they have driver’s education. Parents would have to take 
time off of work, arrange something for weekends, or have someone drive them to the towns 
and it makes a big mess for everybody. For a kid to get a job or a student to get a job, they 
first off need a driver’s license. How do they get a driver’s license? Chances are zero if they 
have to come to Bismarck. If Solen would have someone like myself teaching the class, they 
could do it in the summer and then at that point get their 30 hours of classroom time plus 
they could get their six hours of behind the wheel. If a student needed some extra time to 
learn something before they got their license, I am retired – I can spend all day with them – 
it is not a big deal to spend eight hours instead of six hours or four hours. It is a win-win for 
me because I can do something, being retired and it is a win-win for the school for the school 
because they have someone coming to the school to teach driver’s education. The students 
can get a driver’s license and get a job. With the driver’s license with the graduated system, 
they are only good – if I remember correctly – they can only stay out until 10:00 unless they 
have an exemption or something like that. For me, I like kids. I’ll spend time to get the 
curriculum down, which is specified by NDDOT, so if I have the curriculum down, why can’t I 
teach? 
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Chairman Schaible: Did you complete the instructors prepared course already. 
 
Larry Ressler: I took the three online classes through Minot State had at the time. I don’t 
remember the course names, but there were three courses that were specified you needed 
to teach driver’s ed. It sounded like there were just three classes and I passed them all.  
 
Chairman Schaible: You are not qualified to be a private instructor for a business. Correct? 
 
Larry Ressler: I could probably work for a commercial driver’s ed. school if they asked.  
 
Chairman Schaible: It says, “to hold a valid driver’s education certificate or successfully 
completed an approved instructor preparation course of regular class D training instructors. 
Courses must be submitted to the approval of the director of ND Public Transportation. At a 
minimum in instructor development must consist of 30 hours of classroom and 30 hours 
behind the wheel practical training. That isn’t the same, I wouldn’t think.  
 
Larry Ressler: A few years back, they had that “community expert” program, which I guess 
no schools took advantage of because it sounded like nobody actually understood or knew 
that the bill was out there and that had a sunset clause on there which made it disappear. 
According to some of the people I spoke to, they understood a person in the community could 
do it, but there was a criterion on it that you had to have a professional license. Right now, 
the way I look at it, if you keep that professional status there, driver’s education is probably 
going to go away. For the smaller communities, all those kids will have to come to the larger 
towns.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other questions. Thank You.  
 
Justin Fryer, Superintendent of Solen Public School District: To give you background, 
we are located on the Standing Rock Reservation, but we are a public school – which is a 
rarity. We face several challenges. We were making significant progress at Solen and as 
some of you know, we were the ND Distinguished Award Winners. Actually, our principals 
and some of our board members are flying out to Kansas City to get a national award for all 
the improvements we have made. We are doing a good job of getting our students college 
ready, but, unfortunately, we know that not all our kids will be college ready. We are really 
trying to focus now on the career ready aspect of this. What we see is that our students who 
don’t go to college have a hard time finding employment. We’ve had several conversations 
with the school board and they say the number one issue is the driver’s license. Our students 
just don’t have the means to get a driver’s license. I have advertised for the past three years 
to get someone down there to do it. Locally, I have offered to pay for teacher’s classes and I 
can’t get anyone to do it. I wanted to attack this from a different way – to find somebody that 
could come in and teach the class. I was going to go through the community expert provision, 
but that was knocked out. So, we paid for Larry’s classes, he has a three-year sub license. I 
tried to work with ESPB, but they said they wouldn’t support it. They would support the class, 
but you don’t get a high school credit. I would like to take it one step further, where they can 
get a high school credit and the reason I say that is because I don’t know what other avenue 
we have given where I am at. We have advertised for the position. My students would either 
drive to either Bismarck or Mandan. Our students don’t have the transportation to get up to 
those places. I told the board I would come before you to see if you could help us with this 
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issue. Currently, we have somebody that could come in, teach the course and we could focus 
on getting our students career ready. I would hate for our kids to be held back just because 
of a driver’s license. The two biggest employers on the Standing Rock Reservation are Prairie 
Knights Casino and the tribe. Chairman Faith did pass on a letter of support as he is unable 
to be here today. This is not only an issue for us, it is an issue for Sioux county as a whole 
and the schools that are in Sioux county. We need to find a way to get these kids their 
licenses. It will open up a lot of opportunities for them to go out in the world and be successful 
and hold down a job. I am asking your help to move this forward so that we can provide this 
opportunity for our kids. If we can get this piece in about the driver’s license and providing 
that for our kids, I think it will open so many doors. I know there are other school districts 
around the state that face these same kind of challenges. 
 
(13:54) Chairman Schaible: Do you see this as deteriating the quality of the classes that we 
are offering by lowering the standard? 
 
Justin Fryer: I don’t think in our particular case it would be – as he mentioned, he has taken 
the required classes. He can sub, he has a two-year degree to sub. He has taken the 
quote/unquote the minor to teach driver’s ed. He has completed all the courses at Minot State 
to get certified. He is just lacking the teaching degree. I believe in local control and in our 
case, the board knows the issues we face and we would be more than happy with someone 
like Larry to come in and go forth and teach the class. If we don’t do anything, we know what 
the result will be – our kids will be unemployable and not have a driver’s license and they 
probably not join the workforce.  
 
Chairman Schaible: You did ask ESPB to get a waiver? 
 
Justin Fryer: I did try to work through the community expert, but it had expired. I just think 
there wasn’t a lot – at the time, there just didn’t seem – I don’t know of anybody was 
successful with the community expert. I think you guys allocated like $30,000; we would have 
been somebody that could have benefitted from it, but it had expired – I didn’t know – I think 
it had gone out in 2016 and when we started this process, we just missed the cutoff.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other questions.  
 
Senator Davison: Justin, have you thought about, when you advertise for teacher openings 
to teach it during the regular class period time and tie that into one of your teacher contracts 
so that somebody has to do it?  
 
Justin Fryer: We have not done that – the reason being given the graduation requirements 
and the size of our staff – right now we have 24 teachers – and we have over 200 kids, so 
given what we face with budget – not from the state side of it – so we can’t – I have no ability 
to raise any property tax. Our budget says around $4.5 million – our property tax mill levy is 
$109,000. I am directly at the mercy of the federal government – impact aid. As you know, 
they don’t pay on time, they don’t pay what they are supposed to pay. Generally speaking, 
on a given year say we are supposed to get a $1 million in impact aid to help us with funding 
docks that can’t get property taxes, I have to budget like 65% because I cannot go over 
because I will not be able to make payroll. It is a unique problem that we face and there is no 
way I can do – I can’t even go and ask the farming base to raise mill levy. I just don’t have 
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that ability. Even if I imposed the max mills, the most I could get is another $12,000 a year. 
Given the budget, I just don’t have the capacity to do that – to add more staff. We are pretty 
much tapped out. The other side of that is we want to keep a high quality staff so we want to 
pay our teachers well and we do the best job possible to recruite really flexible teachers and 
in the five years since I have been superintendent we have only lost one teacher. We are 
doning something right, but we are handicapped because we are so dependent on the federal 
government. When they should down the government, luckily we had an early pay request 
to get our impact money and it came in just before the shut down, but if we hadn’t got that, 
we would have been in dire straits had we not been fiscally responsible.  
 
Senator Rust: You said, you wanted to teach driver’s ed, but we want them to get the credit. 
Why is it so important for the credit? Wouldn’t your students have more than they need 
anyway? 
 
Justin Fryer: That is my understanding. I received an email from someone that was helping 
me with this and they were under the impression – and I didn’t have time to follow up as it 
just came the other day or yesterday – that we can do the class, but the kids won’t get credit. 
I don’t know if that is accurate. To me it would seem you would need to have – be able to get 
the credit. The one credit and get the class.  
 
Senator Rust: The question is why is it important to get the credit?  
 
Justin Fryer: Elective graduation requirement – to give our students another option to get 
an elective credit towards graduation.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Under this scenario would you get paid foundation aid with this class? 
 
Justin Fryer: We would just be paid our based on our enrollment – we wouldn’t be paid 
anything extra.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other questions. Other testimony. 
 
Pete Red Tomahawk, former school board member: Why I am here today is to create 
development. In looking at having a driver’s license to continue with knowledge, continue 
with the military or just go to work the first question they ask is do you have a driver’s license. 
This is one are that we feel we can help our students. We are aware of the shortage of 
teachers and looking at what we want to do. With your help, we will be able to get these 
young men and women their driver’s license. I want to thank you for your help.  
 
(25:39) Chairman Schaible: Any questions? Other testimony. 
 
Jed Geer, owner of First Geer Driving School: The three courses he took would allow him 
to be hired by a driving school to instruct the behind the wheel portion. Which in turn would 
– you know the one thing that Justin had said about the wanting the credit – a commerical 
driving school right now – we could go down to Solen and rent the community center. With 
the road test waiver, we could teach 30 hours of classroom and we could then teach the 
behind the wheel portion and we could get this done another way. But I do feel this bill makes 
sense and once again, we support the bill.  
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Chairman Schaible: You feel the courses he does have, you don’t think it would water down 
the version of driver’s training or that would be sufficient to offer the course.  
 
Jed Geer: I believe that would be sufficient. The course that many people would be teaching 
in the schools is called the Playbook curriculum. The curriculum is all laid out – it would take 
some study, but what we are teaching is driver’s education and we have a curriculum that 
we need to teach the class and that is all laid out for us and partnering that with the same 
people going into the car and teaching these kids is a valuable asset.  
 
Senator Oban: To teach driver’s ed in a public school they require four courses. Can you 
tell me the difference between the three courses for a commercial school instructor and the 
minor equivalency? 
 
Jed Geer: The difference is we are talking about a minor in driver’s education and a 
certificate in driver’s education. For me to employ – Larry, for example – he can either do 30 
hours of classroom hours of classroom and 30 hours of observation with me or he can take 
the three classes which he took. He is certified – the courses being – Driver and Traffic Safety 
230, Driver and Traffic 260, Teenage Driving and Behavior Problems, and Driver and Traffic 
Safety 450 Organization and Administration and Supervision of Traffic Safety Education.  
 
Senator Oban: Why would there be a difference between private and public school teaching 
of driver’s ed. 
 
Jed Geer: I don’t have a good answer for that, but I think that driver’s ed was always under 
the Department of Public Instruction or the schools and then the big towns were filling a need 
and years ago because they could do the classroom in the schools, but didn’t have the 
manpower to teach the behind the wheel. Now we are trying to mesh the two together. I feel 
that any of my employees would be more than adequate to teach driver’s ed in the schools 
and get this done the way this bill reads, too. 
 
Chairman Schaible: Other testimony.  
 
Jim Keller, head of the Driver’s Ed Association: The intent of the bill is right. But this is not 
the right way to do it. Many people could qualify for teaching that should not be able to teach 
the class. Looking at the bill carefully, it does not mandate the kind of course work and 
training someone should have in order to teach driver’s education. The methodology for 
teaching is really necessary. According to this bill, a student could teach driver’s ed. 30 hours 
of classroom time, 30 hours of driving time, and they are ready to go – teach! This isn’t 
enough. What about the experience – they don’t say what the experience is. Is it driving 
school? Is it – oh, I drove a truck for 20 years, have I taught for two years? What is the 
experience? This bill doesn’t lay it out. I know they are looking for someone to drive. I’ve 
been part of the driver’s ed program and am President for a couple of years and not once 
have I received a phone call – otherwise I would have put it out on my board memo for 
everyone. I don’t know if you knew that that was available. That is why we try to get to all the 
superintendents of every school in the spring so we can maybe locate driver’s ed teachers 
for you. We are trying to help everyone out. We have been doing our ditch best to find the 
teachers. By March we are going to have a complete map of Driver’s ed. teachers. Again, 
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the intent of this bill is good, desperate times call for desperate measures, but we are not at 
that point yet. I don’t think that passing this bill it will help driver’s ed. it will detrimental to it. 
It is not written well enough and leaves a lot of gaps. I don’t think it is right to say that anyone 
can teach. Not anyone can just teach. The methodology courses need to be there.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other questions. Thank you Jim. 
 
Hearing closed on SB 2316.  
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Lynn Wolf 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill relating to allowing individuals who do not have a teaching license to teach driver 
education upon meeting certain criteria. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments 

 
Chairman Schaible: Did everyone get a copy of the survey the driver’s ed. association 
president took of members of the association? I will forward that to you. He had sent out a 
survey to all his drivers and there wasn’t anybody in favor of the bill. Talking to a ESPB, 
today, they said they can’t come up for a fix for this. They don’t know what they would do to 
make it more palatable. I do think there is work being done to get more driver’s ed. instructors 
in those areas that would be certified. In this case, I think there is one going in down there 
now. I don’t know, Richard, he said their looking for somebody for driver’s ed. in your area.  
 
Senator Davison: I move Do Not Pass on SB 2316.  
 
Senator Rust: Second.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other discussion.  
 
Senator Rust: Did we get any handouts on this bill at all? 
 
Chairman Schaible: No, I have just written notes. Other discussion. Seeing none, clerk 
take the roll. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 6 Yeas; 1 Nay; 0 Absent. 
 
Motion is approved.  
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from District 9 Rolette County, I am here today to 
provide testimony in support of Senate Bill 2316 

Senate Bill 2316 relating to allowing individuals who do 
not have a teaching license to teach driver education 
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Currently the majority of driver training schools are in 
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teachers in the rural areas. 

Thank You very much for the opportunity to appear in 
support of Senate Bill 2316. If there are any questions, I 

will trv and answer them. 
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ESPB 
Education Standards and Practices Board 

January 28, 2019 

Testimony 

Education Standards and Practices Board 

Senate Bill 2316 

Chairman Schaible and members of the Senate Education Committee, my name is Rebecca 

Pitkin and I am the Executive Director of the Education Standards and Practices Board. I am 
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here representing our board, which has members from various education stakeholder groups. 

Our board is in opposition to SB 2216 which allows individuals who do not have a teaching 

license to teach Driver's Education. Our board discussed SB 2316 during a special board 

meeting on January 25, 2019. The discussion which ensued garnered the following comments: 

• There is no mention of the need for a background check and this directly relates to 

student safety 

• The bill is not clear regarding the "necessary work experience"; currently this field 

experience is provided by a Driver's Education mentor with a minimum of three years of 

experience in Driver's Education. Three clock hours of in-car observation and three clock 

hours of in-car instruction are required. 

• The bill does not require instructors have any coursework in pedagogy, student 

development, management and motivation, planning and instruction or learner 

assessment 



ss 03 /,J.,. 
I �2 ?---- I °J 

• 
A tt- :t:I=- z_ 

fz..,fz._ 
Currently ESPB does not have provisions for community experts within our current law 

• 
ESPB understands the sentiment of the bill and the desire to increase Driver's Education 

instructors in rural areas. In its current state, ESPB opposes the bill due to a plethora of 

unanswered questions. ESPB was in opposition to SB 2158 which presented several 

challenges relating to reeducation of Driver's Education instructor-and many of the same 

concerns are inherent within this bill. As indicated in several previous testimonies before 

this committee-ESPB has a commitment to do "what is best for kids"; we do not believe 

teaching Driver's Education without a valid teaching license aligns with this non-negotiable. 

This concluded my testimony and I stand for any questions. 
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• Educator's Professional License Number 

I I I I I I I I I I 
Name (Last, First, Ml) Maiden Name or 

Social Securit Number do not use dashes 
Address 

City State Zip Code (9-digit) 

Home Telephone Number Work Telephone Number Date of Birth Email Address 

High School Attended High School City Attended State 

Prerequisite: Valid North Dakota educator's professional license. 
Endorsement Request and Verification: Once you have completed the requirements, request this endorsement be added to your 
license by returning this form to ESPB along with your official transcripts and verification of experience. 

/:.iiiii 

Fees:$76 
Tlmellne: The addition of this endorsement does not chan9.�y2_� reflul::;; 11�-==�:;� ;(:;;:,:r."(:! (!��-::. _ _ ___ ·-" . ,.., ······-·-

Driver's Education Minor Equivalency Grades 7-12 Program of Study 
Effnnth,111 August 1, 2008 ME 24 requirement: Valid operator's license not suspended or revoked. 
r-r.::;;;.;;;a i:;.;-i;,;;;mn ;;J;;vcmber 1 and December 31 of each year a complete abstract of applicant's driving record for past 36 
months from a state driver licensing office evidencing a satisfactory driving record free from any conviction that would constitute the 
basis for suspension or revocation on the instructor's operator's license and not more than three movino traffic violations. 
Coursework Completed SH) Needed (SH) 
Jen semester hours consisting of at least one course each In: 
�Iassroom driver and traffic education 
In-car instruction 
Beoinnino driver problems 
Organization and administration of safety education 
Fourteen semester hours with no more than 3 semester hours In any one area: 
First aid 
Substance abuse and prevention education 
Equipment troinina. ¥.lhich mav include simulator use and education technoloQV 
Classroom manaoement 
Developmental psycholoav coverina adolescent osvcholoav 
Stress manaaement 
Curriculum plannina. and assessment 
Teachina diverse learners 
Educational psychology 

Total SH Total SH 
Field Experience (required for elementary or middle school teachers) provided by a driver's education mentor with a minimum of 
three vears experience in driver's education. Three clock hours of in-car observation and three clock hours of in-car instruction. 
Renewal: Two semester hours every five years of driver/traffic safety coursework toward licensure renewal. It is the responsibility 
of the instructor to notify ESPB of any driving offense, suspension, revocation, or cancellation of the driving license in a timely 
manner. I Ap�ooaot 

�SPB Approval: I 
Oat, 

Date 

Please return the completed form and $76 fee to: Education Standards and Practices Board 

• 
2718 Gateway Ave. Suite 204 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
(701) 328-9641 office 
(701) 328-964 7 fax 

In compliance with the Federal Privacy Act of 1974, the disclosure of the individual's social security number on this form is mandatory pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 
(NDCC} 43-50--02. The individual's social security number is used by the Education Standards and Practices Board (ESPB} as an identification number for file control 
purposes, background checks, and recordkeeping. ESPB does not advocate, permit, nor practice discrimination on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin, religion, age, 
or disability as required by various state and federal laws. 



Payment/Credit Card Information 

Education Standards and Practice5 Board 

Type of Payment 
D Visa D MasterCard D Check 

Name as it appears on credit card 

Credit Card Number Exeiration Date 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
m m Y y 

Billing Address of credit card (if different than the mailing address) 

Address: 

City State Zip Code 

This documentation will be destroyed upon completion of processing. 

$ 
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Amount 

3 digit CW 

I I I 
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DRIVERS EDUCATION MINOR EQUIVALENCY ENDORSEMENT 
SFN 58610 (05-17) 

Educator's Professional License Number 
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I I I I I I I I I I 
Name (Last, First, Ml) Maiden Name or 

Social Securit Number do not use dashes 
Address 

City State Zip Code (9-digit) 

Home Telephone Number Work Telephone Number Date of Birth Email Address 

High School Attended High School City Attended State 

Prerequisite: Valid North Dakota educator's professional license. 
Endorsement Request and Verification: Once you have completed the requirements, request this endorsement be added to your 
license by returning this form to ESPB along with your official transcripts and verification of experience. 
Fees: $75 
Timeline: The addition of this endorsement does not chanqe your reqular license renewal date. 

Driver's Education Minor Equivalency Grades 7-12 Program of Study 
Eff A t 1 2008 ME 24 V I'd ' I' d d k ectIve ugus ' requirement: 81 operator s 1cense not suspen e or revo ed. 
Provide between November 1 and December 31 of each year a complete abstract of applicant's driving record for past 36 
months from a state driver licensing office evidencing a satisfactory driving record free from any conviction that would constitute the 
basis for suspension or revocation on the instructor's operator's license, and not more than three movinq traffic violations. 
Coursework Completed SH) Needed (SH) 
Ten semester hours consisting of at least one course each in: 
Classroom driver and traffic education 
In-car instruction 
Beqinninq driver problems 
Orqanization and administration of safety education 

Fourteen semester hours with no more than 3 semester hours in any one area: 
First aid 
Substance abuse and prevention education 
Equipment traininq, which may include simulator use and education technoloqy 
Classroom management 
Developmental psycholoqy coverinq adolescent psycholoqy 
Stress manaqement 
Curriculum, planning, and assessment 
Teachinq diverse learners 
Educational psychology 

Total SH Total SH 
Field Experience (required for elementary or middle school teachers) provided by a driver's education mentor with a minimum of 
three years experience in driver's education. Three clock hours of in-car observation and three clock hours of in-car instruction. 
Renewal: Two semester hours every five years of driver/traffic safety coursework toward licensure renewal. It is the responsibility 
of the instructor to notify ESPB of any driving offense, suspension, revocation, or cancellation of the driving license in a timely 
manner. 

I 
AppUcaat 

ESPB Approval: 

Please return the completed form and $75 fee to: Education Standards and Practices Board 
2718 Gateway Ave. Suite 204 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
(701) 328-9641 office 
(701) 328-9647 fax 

Date 

Date 

In compliance with the Federal Privacy Act of 1974, the disclosure of the individual's social security number on this form is mandatory pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 
(NDCC) 43-50-02. The individual's social security number is used by the Education Standards and Practices Board (ESPB) as an identification number for file control 
purposes, background checks, and recordkeeping. ESPB does not advocate, permit, nor practice discrimination on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin, religion, age, 
or disability as required by various state and federal laws. 
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Cred it Card Number Ex12iration Date 
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Bi l l i ng  Address of credit card (if d ifferent than the ma i l i ng  address) 

Address : 

City State Zip Code 

This documentation wi l l  be destroyed upon com pletion of processing .  
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From : Mongeon, Karin L .  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29,  201 9 1 : 54 PM 
To: Schaible, Donald G . <dgschaible@nd.gov> 
Cc:  Nelson, Mark A. <mnelson@nd.gov> 
Subject: FW: private drivers instructors 

Senator Schaible, 

The credentials that are needed to be a private driver instructor are as fol lows : 

Minimum Education Requirements to Qualify for a Regu lar (C lass D) Driver Training 
School Instructor are: 
1 .  Hold a Valid Drivers Education Certificate from the Department of Public 
Instruction. O R  
2 .  Successfu l ly complete an approved instructor preparation course for regu lar (C lass 
D) training instructors . Instructor preparation courses must be submitted to and 
approved by the director of the North Dakota Department of Transportation. 

• Preparation courses conducted by a licensed commercial driver training school must 
consist of both classroom training and practical driving situations . 

• At a minimum ,  i nstructor development training must consist of 30 hours of 
classroom and 30 hours of behind-the-wheel practical training . 

• The behind the wheel practical training must consist of both actual driving and riding 
a long and observing a licensed instructor during a student training session. 

The application packet for new driving schools and driving instructors can be found 
here: 
https : //www. dot. nd. gov /divisions/drivers I icense/d ocs/School-and- I nstructor -App I ication
Packet .  pdf 

Please let us know if you need any additional information. We'd be happy to provide it . 

Thank you ,  



School and I nstructor Appl ication Packet for New and Renewal Applicants 

(Drivers License Division address is on page 4) 

New Driving School 

A. An i n d iv id ua l  or i nd ivid ua l s  a pplyi ng to be a new d rivi ng school must fi rst 

register with the North Da kota Secreta ry of States Office on l i ne  at 

www.nd .gov/sos or by te lephone at 701-328-4284. 

B. S ubm it an a ppl ication packet to the North Dakota Drivers License D ivision .  

The packet consists of: 

1. A com pleted Com merc ia l  Driver Tra i n i ng School License App l ication SFN 

13961 .  

2 .  A $25 a pp l ication fee made payab le  to  the North Dakota Drivers License 

D iv is ion .  

3 .  Each  of t h e  items l isted o n  t h e  Com mercia l Driver Tra i n i ng Requ i rement 

Check l ist SFN 51844 under the School Appl icat ion & Fee head ing .  

New Driving Instructor 

A. An i nd iv id ua l  app ly ing to be a n  i n structor for a d rivi ng school must submit 

a n  a pp l i cat ion packet to the North  Dakota Drivers License Divis ion .  The 

packet cons ists of: 

1. A com p leted Com merc ia l  Driver Tra i n i ng  I n structor License App l ication 

S FN  13960. 

2. A com p leted Med ica l Exam inat ion Report SFN 4569.  

3 .  A $10 a pp l icat ion fee made payab le  to the North Da kota Drivers License 

D iv is ion .  

4 .  Each  of the items l i sted o n  the Com mercia l D river Tra i n i ng Requ i rement 

Check l i st SFN  51844 under the I nstructor Appl icat ion & Fee head ing. 

5 .  The offic ia l resu lts (origina l ,  no photocopies) of an FB I  F i ngerpri nt-based 

Background  Check. See pages 3 & 4 for Instructions on how to complete 

the background check process and Instructor Education Requirements. 
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Renewal of Driving School License 

A. An i nd iv id ua l  or  ind ivid ua ls  a pp lyi ng for the renewa l of a n  approved drivi ng 

schoo l  ( req u i red each ca lendar  yea r) must subm it a renewa l a pp l ication 

packet to the North Da kota Drivers License D ivis ion .  The packet cons ists of: 

1. A com p leted Commercia l Driver Tra i n i ng School L icense Appl icat ion 

S FN  13961 .  

2 .  A $25 a pp l ication fee made payab le  to the North Dakota Drivers License 

D ivis ion .  

3 .  I f  you a re going to change you r  fees for t h e  next ca lendar  yea r, p lease 

s ubm it a n  updated copy of you r  student contract reflecti ng the changes. 

4. To rema i n  in compl ia nce with d rivi ng school and  instructor regu l at ions, 

be  d i l igent to keep your  veh ic les i n  safe operati ng cond it ion, cu rrently 

registe red, and  insured . Veh ic les o lder  than ten model  yea rs must be 

rep l aced .  As you purchase veh ic les, they must be i nspected by the North 

Dakota Drivers License Divis ion prior to using them for tra i n i ng. 

5. You r  su rety bond and lease agreement ( if a pp l ica b le )  must be cu rrent at 

a l l  t imes .  

6 .  You r  school fi na nci a l  statement for the past ca lendar  yea r must be 

subm itted to the North Dakota Drivers License Division by Apri l 15th of 

the  new ca lendar  year. 

Renewa l of Driving Instructor License 

A. An i nd iv id ua l a pplyi ng for renewa l of a d rivi ng school i nstructor ( requ i red 

each  ca l enda r  yea r) must subm it a renewa l a pp l i cation packet to the North 

Da kota Dr ivers License D ivision .  The packet cons ists of: 

1. A com p leted Com merc ia l  Driver Tra i n i ng I nstructor License App l ication 

S FN  13960. 

2 .  A $10 a pp l icat ion fee made payab l e  to the North Dakota Drivers License 

D iv is ion .  

3 .  The Drivers License Division w i l l  com p lete t h e  req u i red d rivi ng record 

checks .  
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I nstructions for FBI Fingerprint-based Background Check- required for a l l  driving 

school instructors 

1 .  The i nd iv idua l  must access the FB I  website. 

The FB I  website is www.fbi .gov 

2 .  Scro l l  down to FBI Homepage. 

3. On the  Homepage, scro l l  down to Services, C l ick on Crim ina l  Just ice 

I nformation Services, c l ick on Ident ity H istory at the top of the page . 

4 .  Scro l l  down to "How to Submit a Request" and  c l i ck  on Option 1 :  Submit 

you r  request d i rectly to the FB I  (ca n ta ke 12 to 14 weeks for the resu lts) ;  

or 

Option 2 :  Submit to an  FB I -approved Channe ler  (such as Te los Identity 

M a nagement Sol ut ions, F ie ld pr int I n c  or VetConnex. This may be quicker, 

contact the channeler for timeframe). 

5 .  Fo l l ow t he  I n struct ions for su bm itt i ng t h e  req uest. The website wi l l  have 

the  requ i red a pp l ication (Appl icant I nformation Form ) and  fi ngerpri nt form 

(Sta nda rd F i ngerprint Form FD-258) as we l l  as the method of payment and 

the  FB I  ma i l i ng address. The website wi l l  a lso have a l ist of FB I -approved 

Cha n ne le rs to su bmit your  req uest. Note: on the Applicant Information 

Form� indicate 'personal review� as the reason for the background check. 

6 .  The i nd iv id ua l wi l l  take the fi ngerpr int form and  a pp l ication to the i r  loca l 

l aw enforcement office to comp lete the fi ngerpr i nt process or fo l low the 

Chan ne ler  i n struct ions if choos ing Option 2 .  

7 .  The i nd iv id ua l  then ma i l s  the comp leted a pp l icat ion and fi ngerpr int form to 

the  FB I  to i n itiate the background check or fo l l ow the Channe ler  

i n struct ions if choosing Option 2 .  

8 .  The background check resu lts wi l l  be ma i l ed to the i nd ivid ua l .  

(continued on  next page) 
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9 .  The i nd iv idua l  needs to ma i l  the background check resu lts (origi na l - no 

photocop ies) to: 

Brie Moore, Deputy Chief Examiner 

Drivers License Division 

608 East Boulevard Avenue 

Bismarck, ND 58505-0750 

OR 

10.You ca n have the background check resu lts sent d i rectly to Br ie Moore by 

fi l l i ng i n  the Mail Results to Address a rea on the App l ica nt I nformation 

Form . 

C/0 D rivers License Division 

Add ress 608 E Bou leva rd Avenue 

ATTN Br ie M oore 

City B isma rck State North Dakota 

Posta l (Zi p )  Code 58505-0750 Country U .S .A. 

Phone  N u m ber ( if d ifferent from a bove) 701-328-2604 

Education & Tra in ing Requ i rements for Instructors/Schools 

M in im u m  Education Requ i rements to Qua l ify for a Regu l a r  (C lass D)  Driver 

Tra i n i ng School  I nstructor a re :  

1 .  Ho l d  a Va l i d  Drivers Education Certif icate from the Depa rtment o f  Pub l i c  

I n st ruct ion . 

OR 

2 .  Successfu l ly comp lete an  approved instructor prepa rat ion cou rse for 

regu l a r  (C lass D)  tra i n ing instructors. I n structor preparat ion cou rses 

mu st be subm itted to and a pproved by the d i rector of the North 

Dakota Department of Transportation .  

• P re pa rat ion cou rses conducted by  a l i censed com mercia l d river tra i n i ng 

schoo l  m ust consist of both c lassroom tra i n i ng  a nd practica l d riv ing 

s ituat ions .  
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• At a m i n imum, instructor deve lopment t ra i n ing must cons ist 

of 30 hou rs of c lassroom and  30 hou rs of beh ind-the-wheel  

p ra ct ica l t ra i n i ng. 

• The beh ind  the wheel  practica l t ra i n i ng m ust cons ist of both actua l  

d rivi ng and  rid ing a long and  observ ing a l i censed instructor d u ring a 

student tra i n i ng sess ion .  

Approved Regu l a r  (C lass D) I nstructor Prepa rat ion Cou rses i n  North Dakota 

a re :  

Note: Be sure to contact the school and confirm they provide instructor 

training 

o 1 st Geer Driving School located in Bismarck 701 -989-3707 
o 1 st Geer Driving School Branch Office 218-242-9862 

o ABC Minot Driving School located in Minot 701 -500-9969 
o Behind the Wheel located in Carrington 701 -652-2984 

o Dakota Driving School located in Williston 701 -774-8442 
o Dave's Dakota Driving School located in Bismarck 701 -527-0785 

o Don's Driving School located in Bismarck 701 -223-5304 
o Fork's Drive Right located in Grand Forks 701 -740-9951 
o Gotta Go Driving School located in Fargo 701 -238-0236 

o Gotta Go Driving School Branch Office in located in Dickinson 701 -405-3108 

o G's Driving School located in Minot 701 -852-6036 
o Krueger Driving Academy located in Fargo 701 -367-8955 
o The Right Way LLC located in Grand Forks 701 -772-1 133 

o Xcel/ Driving School located in Fargo 701 -232-1200 

o Valley Driver Education, LLC located in Fargo 701 -491-71 70 

o Fargo Driving Academy, LLC located in Fargo 612-618-3168 

o Right-of-Way Driving School located in Bismarck 701-214-3620 

o Heavy D Driving School located in Moorhead 701 -446-1 746 

OR 

Successfully complete a series of Driver and Traffic Safety Onl ine Cou rses through M inot 

State U n iversity. 

1. Successfully complete DTS 350 Advanced Driving cou rse to in itia l ly obta in  you r  Class 

D Drivi ng I nstructor certification. 

2 .  With i n  3 yea rs, successfully complete DTS 230 Driver and Traffic Safety Education, 
DTS 260 Teenage Driving Behavior Problems, and DTS 450 Organization, 
Administration, & Supervision of Traffic Safety Education cou rses i n  order to keep 

you r  Class D Driving Instructor certification .  

3 .  At  the end  o f  the  3 yea rs, complete annual refresher tra in i ng by  attend ing ED  500-

N D  Driver  and  Traffic Safety Education Associat ion Conference Workshop.  

Go to http://www. minotstateu .edu/dr ivered/d r ed/offe ri ngs. shtm l 
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If starting a N EW Regu la r  C lass D Driv ing School ,  the fi rst step  for the owner 

is  to acqu i re an I nstructor who meets the I n structor Educat ion 

Requ i rements described above. 

Com pl ete the  School and  I nstructor Req u i rements found  at www.dot . nd .gov 

U nder  the  green Publ ic tab, c l i ck on Driver. Then c l i ck  on the Driver 

I nformation/Education ta b on the l eft s ide of the screen .  Then c l ick on 

Driving School and Instructor Requ i rements. 

M i n i m u m  Tra in ing Curricu lum Requ i rements to Qua l ify for a Regu l a r  (C lass 

D) D rivi ng School : 

1 .  M ust p rovide a m in imum of 6 hou rs o f  actua l  Beh ind t he  Wheel  Tra i n i ng. 

2 .  M ust use t h e  North Dakota Standard Behind the Wheel Training 

Curriculum . 

3 .  The student shou ld  be ab le  to successfu l ly demonstrate these d rivi ng 

behav iors :  

• Sta rt ing and  stopp ing the veh ic le  

• P roper  d riving posture 

• P roper  use of veh ic le contro l s  

• Genera l  observation ski l l s and  attent ion to the d riv ing task 

• Contro l l i ng the veh ic le 

• Speed contro l  

• Proper i ntersection speed 

• I ntersect ion observance 

• Traffic l ights, Stop Sign i ntersect ions, and  Ra i l road cross ings 
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• Adherence to other traffic s igns 

• U ns igned ( u ncontro l l ed )  i ntersect ions 

• P roper  a pp l icat ion of the right-of-way 

• P roper  l a ne  posit ion ing 

• Safe l a ne  changes 

• M u lt i - l a ne  and  one-way streets 

• P roper  fu l l  stops 

• P roper  fo l lowing d ista nce 

• R ight t u rns  and Left turns 

• P roper  s igna l ing 

• Back i ng, to inc lude para l l e l  pa rk ing without pa rk ass ist techno logy 

• Drivi ng i n  res ident ia l ,  bus iness, h ighway, a n d  ru ra l  a reas i nc l ud i ng grave l 

road  s u rfaces 
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